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Response:

Hi Adam

Why have you decided to go back to the public for a further 21 days consultation? Bearing in mind you have
originally over extended this consultation to 42 days when originally applied for! We will require a full
explanation for this witch will make public consultation of 63 days, it seems to me you are looking for negative
responses to booster your determination of this planning application. We intend to use this information in our
appeal application.

Kind regards

Steve Mardon
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